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Docket No, 50-445

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Christopher . Grimes, Director Xw
(o

THRU: James H. Wilson, Assistant Directost])

Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

for Projects é,

~omanche Peak Project Division # 4 /
Office of Special Projects o fﬂ /‘, ﬁx

FROM: Melinda Malloy, Project Manager

Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TU ELECTRIC

Date & Time: * Tuesday, MAPn/ / &, 1988
1:00 pm

Location: One White F1int North

11555 Rockville Pike
Room 128 7
Rockville, MD 20852

Purpose: For Applicant to discuss proposed changes to

Technical Specifications for Comanche Peak
Steam Electric Station, Unit 1

Participants*: NRC Applicant
W M2lloy K. Walker, et al,

R. Giardina
£. McKenna

F. Allenspach~ ), _ ) A y
/ P / 3 vf' /ffj/ f t = -
YL LosTe -t C
Melinda Malloy, Project. Mapager
Comanche Peak Project D¥wAsion
Office of Special Projects

cc: See nexti page

CONTACTS: Melinda Malloy or James H, Wilson

(301)492-0738 (301)492-3306

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open

for inter2sted members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
par.ies to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meetinas and Statement of
NRC Staff Policy," Federal Reyistar 28058, 6/28/78.
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